Didier Cuvelier
The orchestrator of Leoville
Poyferré's renaissance
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Contact:

www.leoville-poyferre.fr

Plus de photos :

www.spirit-photo.fr/recherche.php2fonds=photo&qg=cuvelier

Translated by Maxine Colas, TripAdvisor : http://www.france-wine-chateaux.com
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This estate is a second classified growth
of 1855 in the Saint-Julien appellation. Its
80 hectares are made up of 65% Caber-
net Sauvignon, 25% Merlot, 8% Petit Ver-
dot and 2% Cabernet Franc. Chéateau
Moulin Riche, with its specific ‘terroir’
and the estate’s second wine, Pavillion
de Poyferré complete the range.

The origins of this legendary vineyard
go back to 1638. At the time, the estate
was called Mont-Moytié, named after
its founder, Jean de Moytié.

In 1740, the property was bought by
Alexandre de Gasq, Lord of Léoville. It
was largest wine estate in the Médoc at
the time of the French Revolution.

The Marquis de Las Case, who was co-
heir of the estate, emigrated and his
share was sold as a national asset. In
1826, this part of the property was pur-
chased by Hugh Barton and became
Chdateau Léoville Barton.

The latter’s eldest son, Pierre-Jean, Mars-
hal of France, inherited what is now the
vineyard of Chéateau Léoville Las Cases.
His daughter Jeanne's share was inhe-
rited by her son-in-law, Baron Jean-Ma-
rie Poyferré, who added his name to
Léoville, thus founding Ché&teau Léoville
Poyferré.
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“The Ol QINS of this legendary
vineyard go back to 1638.
At the fime, the estate was
called Mont-Moytié, named
after its founder, Jean de





